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Joann Ekblad

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, March 01, 2006 9:59 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Susan OConnell
Subject: FCC Status updates

Hi George, Joann, David, and Susan,
Please REMOVE the following applications from streamline:

ValueCom — ITC-214-20060208-00087

Talk IP, LLC — ITC-214-20060141-00069

Teleplus Wireless, Corp. — ITC-214-20060208-00090

Satamatics, Inc. — ITC-214-20060207-00086

SkyWave Mobile Communications, Inc. — ITC-214-20060209-00091

RN

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

3/1/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2008 3:36 PM

To: 'tperez@dIp-law.com’

Cc: David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; Joann Ekblad; George Li; James Ball; Mikelle Morra
Subject: Pending Section 214 Application for Talk IP, LLC

Importance: High
Attachments: Talk IP.pdf

Re: ITC-214-20060131-00069

Mr. Rivas,
Attached is a letter requesting that you notify us by March 18, 2008 the status of your pending application

in the Executive Branch review process, plus confirmation that you still wish to seek Commission action on
the application. If we do not hear from you by this date, it will subject your application to dismissal
without prejudice.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Industry Analyst

Policy Division/ International Bureau
202-418-1480

2/27/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Rockoff, Jennifer [Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 23, 2008 9:31 AM

To: Mikelle Morra; Ongman, Joanne; Pifer, Jon (LEO); Daman, Alex (DHS)
Cc: Joann Ekblad; David Krech; James Ball; George Li; Sumita Mukhoty; Connors, John; TTelecom; Pasco,
Brandt (DHS)

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Applications

Mikelle,

We have confirmed that we have not had any recent responses on the remaining two companies below.
Qur last communications from these companies was back in 2005-2006.

[TC-214-20050815-00323 Unified Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20060131-00069 Talk IP, LLC

Many thanks again! Jennifer

From: Rockoff, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 5:18 PM

To: 'Mikelle Morra'; Ongman, Joanne; Pifer, Jon (LEO); Daman, Alex (DHS)

Cc: 'Joann Ekblad'; 'David Krech'; 'James Ball'; 'George Li'; 'Sumita Mukhoty'; Connors, John; TTelecom
Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Applications

Hello Mikelle,
We have confirmed that we have not heard from the below 6 companies:

ITC-214-20041210-00480 United Telecommunication Services, Inc. dba UTS
ITC-214-20050822-00339 Syner IP Telecom, LLC

ITC-214-20050831-00359 Harris Telecommunications Corp.
ITC-214-20051028-00439 Centelon Corporation

ITC-214-20060213-00093 Budget Telecomm, Inc.
ITC-214-20060217-00098 Bridge Water Telecom LLC

We are working on confirming that we have not had any recent responses on the remaining two but may

need to get back to you tomorrow on these last two.

ITC-214-20050815-00323 Unified Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20060131-00069 Talk IP, LLC

From: Rockoff, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 4:33 PM

To: 'Mikelle Morra'; Ongman, Joanne; Pifer, Jon (LEO); Daman, Alex (DHS)
Cc: Joann Ekblad; David Krech; James Ball; George Li; Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Applications

Apologies Mikelle for the delay in responding. We are confirming here on our end that we have not received any recent
responses from the companies. We hope to get back to you all shortly.

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]

4/23/2008
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Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 12:45 PM

To: Mikelle Morra; Ongman, Joanne; Pifer, Jon (LEO); Daman, Alex (DHS); Rockoff, Jennifer
Cc: Joann Ekblad; David Krech; James Ball; George Li; Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Applications

Importance: High

Hi Joanne, Jennifer, Alex & Jon,
We are ready to dismiss the below 8 applications today and wanted to confirm that Team Telecom has
NOT heard from any of the companies. Please let me know ASAP.

ITC-214-20041210-00480 United Telecommunication Services, Inc. dba UTS
ITC-214-20050815-00323 Unified Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20050822-00339 Syner IP Telecom, LLC

ITC-214-20050831-00359 Harris Telecommunications Corp.
ITC-214-20051028-00439 Centelon Corporation

ITC-214-20060131-00069 Talk IP, LLC

ITC-214-20060213-00093 Budget Telecomm, Inc.
ITC-214-20060217-00098 Bridge Water Telecom LLC

Thanks!
Mikelle

_<=_Am=m Morra

_umn_mﬂm_ 0033c:_nmn.[ozm Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 7:49 PM

To: 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)'; 'Daman, Alex'

Cc: Joann Ekblad; _um<_n_ Krech; James Ball; George Li; Sumita _,\_:_%o? Mikelle Morra
Subject: Pending Section 214 Applications

Joanne, Alex & Jon,

This email is to inform you that we have sent the attached letters to the companies below. The
applications are currently in review with the Executive Branch. These applications are over two years
old and still pending before the Commission. We will begin the dismissal process if we do not hear back
from these companies by March 18, 2008.

ITC-214-20041210-00480 United Telecommunication Services, Inc. dba UTS
ITC-214-20050815-00323 Unified Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20050822-00339 Syner IP Telecom, LLC

ITC-214-20050831-00359 Harris Telecommunications Corp.
ITC-214-20050923-00379 GeoNet Communications Group, Inc.
ITC-214-20051028-00439 Centelon Corporation

ITC-214-20060131-00069 Talk IP, LLC

ITC-214-20060213-00093 Budget Telecomm, Inc.
ITC-214-20060217-00098 Bridge Water Telecom LLC
ITC-214-20060217-00099 Teleplus, LLC

Thank you,

4/23/2008
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Mikelle Morra

Industry Analyst

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

4/23/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 5:17 PM

To: 'tperez@dlp-law.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Mikelle Morra; Arthur Lechtman;

'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'
Subject: Dismissal Notice
Attachments: Talk IP DA 08-935.pdf

Re: ITC-214-20060131-00069

Mr. Jose Rivas,

Talk IP, LLC's failed to respond to the Commission's information request dated February 27, 2008 in
connection with the above referenced application. This e-mail advises you that this application was
dismissed today without prejudice to re-filing. Attached is a copy of the official dismissal letter. We have
mailed the original letter to you.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Industry Analyst

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

4/23/2008



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

February 27, 2008

Mr. Jose Rivas
Talk IP, LLC

1654 Bunting Lane
Weston, FL 33327

Re: File No. IT€-214-20060131-00069 *
Dear Mr. Rivas:

Our records indicate that your international 214 application (File No. ITC-214-20060131-00069)
remains pending at the Commission awaiting completion of review by the Executive Branch.
We forwarded the application to Executive Branch agencies on February 10, 2006. You should
have been contacted by the Executive Branch agencies requesting information about your
application and provided to them all necessary and requested information. Please inform us no
later than March 18, 2008 of the status of the application in the Executive Branch review process
and confirm that you continue to seek Commission action on the application.

Failure to respond to this information request will subject your application to dismissal without
prejudice under Sections 1.748(a) and 63.51(b) of the Commission’s Rules, 47 CFR §§ 1.748(a),
63.51(b). Thank you.

Sincerely,

s Y SalP

James L. Ball
Chief, Policy Division
International Bureau

cc: Leoncio E. de 1a Pena
De La Pena & Associates, P.A.
601 Brickell Key Drive
Suite 705
Miami, FL 33131



